
          

 

 

PALM BEACH PLANTATION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

PALM BEACH COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JANUARY 16, 2019 
4:00 P.M. 

 
 

 
 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.palmbeachplantationcdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 

    



 

AGENDA 
PALM BEACH PLANTATION  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Palm Beach Plantation Clubhouse 

8751 Palm Beach Plantation Boulevard 
Royal Palm Beach, Florida 33411 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

January 16, 2019 
4:00 p.m. 

 
 
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………………..Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes  

1. November 14, 2018 Regular Board Meeting.....................................................................................Page 3 

G. Old Business 

1. Update Regarding Lake Bank Erosion at Lake 6 Project 

2. Update Regarding Sink Hole Near the Weir 

H. New Business 

1. Discussion Regarding Amortization of 15 Year Note with Raymond James Bank 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Financial Report…………………………………………………………………………………….Page 7 

J. Board Members Comments 

K. Adjourn 

 

 



Page 1



Page 2



PALM BEACH PLANTATION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
NOVEMBER 14, 2018 

  

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
District Manager Michael McElligott called to order the Regular Board Meeting of the 
Palm Beach Plantation Community Development District on November 14, 2018, at 4:02 
p.m. in the Palm Beach Plantation Clubhouse located at 8751 Palm Beach Plantation 
Boulevard, Royal Palm Beach, Florida 33411.  
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Mr. McElligott presented proof of publication that notice of the Regular Board Meeting 
had been published in The Palm Beach Post on November 5, 2018, as part of the 
District’s Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Regular Meeting Schedule, as legally required.  
 
C. SEAT NEW BOARD MEMBERS 
 
The first item of business was to seat new Board Members.  Mr. Nalty won the election 
for Seat # 1, and Mr. Warnet won the election for Seat # 3.  The next item of business 
was to appoint a Board Member to fill Seat # 5.  This was necessary because Mr. Mupo, 
the previous seat holder, did not qualify to run for re-election and thus, the seat becomes 
vacant as of November 20, 2018.   
 
A motion was made by Mr. Feltz, seconded by Mr. Nalty, and unanimously passed 
declaring a vacancy for Seat #5, effective November 20, 2018.   
 
D. ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE & REVIEW BOARD MEMBER 
RESPONSBILITIES AND DUTIES 
 
Thereafter, Michael McElligott swore in both Mr. Nalty and Mr. Feltz to start their new 
4-year terms. 
 
E. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Present and constituting a quorum were Russell Warnet, Dominick Mupo, William Nalty 
and Richard Feltz. 
 
Staff in attendance were District Managers Michael McElligott and Andrew Karmeris of 
Special District Services, Inc.; District Counsel Vanessa Steinerts of Billing, Cochran, 
Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A.; and Matthew Kahn of Caulfield & Wheeler Inc.  
 
F. ELECTION OF OFFICERS  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Nalty, seconded by Mr. Mupo to nominate Russell Warnet as 
Board Chairman. That motion passed unanimously. 

Page 3



PALM BEACH PLANTATION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
NOVEMBER 14, 2018 

  

A motion was made by Mr. Nalty, seconded by Mr. Mupo to nominate Richard Feltz as 
Board Vice Chairman. That motion passed unanimously. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Nalty, seconded by Mr. Mupo to nominate Michael 
McElligott as Secretary and Treasurer. That motion passed unanimously. 
 
Mr. McElligott recommended that all other Board Supervisors, which consists of Mr. 
Brackett, Mr. Nalty, and Mr. Mupo, be designated as Assistant Secretaries and there was 
a motion by Mr. Nalty and a second by Mr. Mupo to that fact. That motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
G.  ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
H. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  September 19, 2018, Regular Board Meeting 
 
Mr. McElligott presented the minutes of the September 19, 2018, Regular Board Meeting 
and asked if there were any changes or corrections.  Without comment, a motion was 
made by Mr. Nalty, seconded by Mr. Mupo that the minutes of the September 19, 2018, 
Regular Board Meeting be approved, as presented.  That motion passed unanimously. 
 
J. OLD BUSINESS 
 1.  Update Regarding Lake Bank Erosion at Lake 6 Project 
 
Mr. McElligott informed the Board that he signed the notice to proceed.  Matthew Kahn 
from Caulfield & Wheeler Inc. confirmed that the notice to proceed was received and the 
project was slated to begin on November 26, 2018.  Mr. Kahn then informed the Board 
that the contractor has recommended a materials change that would result in a savings of 
approximately $3,200.  Mr. Warnet asked questions about the proposed substitute 
material’s strength, longevity, and appearance in comparison to the originally approved 
material.  Mr. Kahn responded to Mr. Warnet that the two materials are comparable in 
strength and longevity, but the substitute material would be more esthetically pleasing.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Feltz, seconded by Mr. Warnet, to authorize Caulfield & 
Wheeler Inc. to prepare and execute a change order, and to inform the contractor to move 
forward with the substitute material. That motion passed unanimously. 
 

Page 4



PALM BEACH PLANTATION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
NOVEMBER 14, 2018 

  

 
 2.  Update Regarding Sink Hole Near Weir 
 
Mr. McElligott reminded the Board of the situation.  Mr. Mupo volunteered to inspect the 
sink hole in mid-December and report back to the Board.  
 
K. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Consider Resolution No. 2018-05 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2017/2018 
Amended Budget 
 
Mr. McElligott presented Resolution No. 2018-05, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE PALM BEACH PLANTATION COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND 
ADOPTING AN AMENDED FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018 
BUDGET (“AMENDED BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO 
CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
A motion was made by Mr. Mupo, seconded by Mr. Feltz to approve Resolution no. 
2018-05 as presented.  That motion passed unanimously. 
 
The Regular Board Meeting was recessed at 4:27 p.m. and a meeting of the Auditor 
Selection Committee was opened. 
 
L. AUDITOR SELECTION COMMITTEE 
 1.  Ranking of Proposals/Consider Selection of an Auditor 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Mupo, seconded by Mr. Nalty, to accept staff’s ranking of 
proposals as follows: 
 

1. Grau & Associates 
2. Nowlen, Holt & Miner 
3. Carr, Riggs & Ingram 

 
The Regular Board Meeting reconvened at 4:31 p.m.   
 
A motion was made by Mr. Nalty, seconded by Mr. Mupo, to accept the Audit 
Committee recommendation, selecting Grau & Associates as the top ranked choice for 
auditor.  

Page 5



PALM BEACH PLANTATION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
NOVEMBER 14, 2018 

  

 
M. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 1.  Financial Report 
 
Mr. McElligott presented the Financial Report in the meeting book and opened it up for 
any questions.  There were no action required. 
 
N. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Mupo commented that the CDD is doing a wonderful job of controlling the water 
levels. 
 
O. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. 
Mupo, seconded by Mr. Nalty to adjourn the Regular Board Meeting at 4:34 p.m.  That 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ __________________________________ 
Secretary/Asst. Secretary   Chair/Vice Chair  

Page 6



Page 7


	Palm Beach Plantation Community Development District - January 16, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	November 14, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Financial Report




